From: Cliff Duckworth (Southwinds, Inc.)

To: growthmanagement@Icfla.com

Subject: Contractor Registration

Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 11:18:00 PM
Attachments: contractor registration esignature 2024 (Lake City).pdf

Lake City Ins Cert.pdf
License 24-26.pdf

Good morning,

Attached is a copy of the Registration Form, state license, and insurance cert. If anything else
is needed, please let me know.

Thanks!
-Cliff

Clifton Duckworth, President

-

PO Box 542002
Lake Worth, FL. 33454
(561) 202-9900
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Ron DeSantis, Governor Melanie S. Griffin, Secretary

Florida
dopr
STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR HEREIN:IS'CERTIFIED UNDER THE
PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 489, FLORIDA'STATUTES

DUCKWORTH, CLIFTON WAYNE

SOUTHWINDS; INC.
615-3 WHITNEY AVE
LANTANA FL 33462

LICENSE NUMBER: CGC1525216
EXPIRATION DATE: AUGUST 31, 2026

Always verify licenses online at MyFloridaLicense.com

ISSUED: 07/12/2024

Do not alter this document in any form.

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.




https://www.myfloridalicense.com/LicenseDetail.asp?SID=&id=0658875ff62892b0a46b5177c3c480f9

https://www.myfloridalicense.com/LicenseDetail.asp?SID=&id=0658875ff62892b0a46b5177c3c480f9




